From: Andy Tilsiter

Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 9:38:58 AM

Toj

Subject: FW: Application: 1 Chesterford Gardens London NW3 7DD [E-CASE: NXG4Eg, E-TICKET:
UedPfG]

Dear Rav,
Thank you for your email. Please see the details of our application below and expert report attached.

Name of applicant: Shakib & Co Limited

Address: : 1 Chesterford Gardens London NW3 7DD

Tree species: Two x Conifer Trees & 1 x Bay Tree

Number of each species to be worked on: 3

Location in garden: front, rear or side: Two firs trees to front left had side and 1 bay tree to rear.
What work is to be carried out to each tree: See report from Advanced Arb, Specialist Agriculturist
attached.

Regards

Andy Tilsiter sa(Hons) paDipsurv FRICS
Director of Estates
Shakib & Co
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